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Withers, Simon

From: Withers, Simon

Sent: 20 April 2012 09:11

To: '‘Alex@hookmason.co.uk'
Cc: James, Nick; Lane, Mark
Subject: Merton Works

Alex,

I passed the site this morning and noticed that works have started on foundations with concrete very
recently poured.

This goes beyond the agreed demolition of the building to facilitate the completion of ground investigations.
| would be very grateful if you could give me an update in respect of the further works carried out by EMS
Ltd and when we might receive the findings/mitigation proposals.

I am copying in Nick James in the event that he may already have had further contact. | am also letting
Mark Lane, our Enforcement Officer know the current position in view of the current breach of condition.

| look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Simon Withers

Development Manager- Hereford and Southern Localities

Development Management

Economy, Environment and Culture | Places & Communities Directorate
Personal Contact Details:

Tel01432 260612

Fax01432 261970
@swithers@herefordshire.gov.uk
Council Switchboard:

01432 260000

General Planning Enquiries:

planningenquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk

Postal Address:

Herefordshire Council

Planning Services

PO BOX 230

Hereford

HR1 27B



Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Herefordshire Council. .

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication
may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this
e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it and please
notify the IT Service Helpdesk at the Herefordshire Council, telephone 01432 260160




